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MEMO TO: IHLS Facilities & Operations Committee 
FROM:  Susan Palmer 
DATE:  April 13, 2020 
RE:                FY2020 Surplus Items 
 

Year Vehicle License Mileage Vin number Status 

2017 
 
Ford Transit Cargo Van T-150  U30759 178,967 1FTYE2YM3HKA62354 Delivery Active in Use 

2017 
 
Ford Transit Cargo Van T-150  U30799 159,134 1FTYE2YM0HKA62358 Delivery Active in Use 

2017 
 
Ford Transit Cargo Van T-150  U30758 168,299 1FTYE2YM7HKA62356 Delivery Active in Use 

2017 
 
Ford Transit Cargo Van T-150  U30470 147,427 1FTYE2YM1GKA08649 Back Up 

2017 
 
Ford Transit T-150  U30840 152,585 1FTYE2YM5HKA62355 Delivery Active in Use 

2018 
 
Ford  F-450 Cargo Truck  U31660 150,511 1FDUF4GT3JDAD0622 ILDS in use 

2016 Ford Transit 350 HR van U32518 
         

196,343  1FTBW2XGKB41197 Delivery Active in Use 

2017 Ford Transit T-150 U30839 
         

126,537  1FTYE2YM2HKA62359 Delivery Active in Use 

2015 
Chevrolet Express 2500 Cargo 
Extended U29922 167,573 1GCWGGCF2F1118309 Back Up 
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